
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January 26, 2022 
 

 
ECUA RFP NO. 2022-09 

Compensation Market Study Services 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents and provides for a response to questions received by 
the deadline of January 21, 2022 at 12:00pm central time and clarifies the original RFP Document, dated 
January 13, 2022 as noted below. This addendum consists of three (3) pages.  All respondents must 
acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing in the space provided below. Submit signed addendum 
with proposal submittal. 

 
 Questions/Responses 
 

1. Can you confirm how many positions should be included in the study? The RFP lists “634 
authorized positions” and then “209 job classifications.” 

Response: ECUA has 209 unique job descriptions for active positions, all of which should be 
included in the study. 

2. Is there any flexibility in the start date and expected timeline for the project final 
results/recommendations? 

Response: Due to the strict timeline of the ECUA’s annual budgeting process, there is no room 
for flexibility with either the start date or the expected timeline for completion. 

3. Has the ECUA established a budget for this project? If so, will that amount be shared with 
bidders? 

Response: The ECUA has not established a budget for this project. 

4. Are any employees represented by unions?  If so, please provide the names of 
unions/Collective Bargaining Agreements. 

Response: There are no ECUA employees covered under a Collective Bargaining Agreement or 
with union representation. 

5. Does the ECUA want the consultant to collect salary data only or is the ECUA also interested in 
the prevalence and cost of benefits (paid time off, health benefits, retirement benefits) 
provided by peer organizations? 

Response: The ECUA is only seeking recommendations with regard to the specific financial 
incentives listed in the Scope of Services. 
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6. Does the ECUA want the consultant to recommend adjustments to benefits as a result of the 
market study? 

Response: The ECUA is only seeking recommendations with regard to the specific financial 
incentives listed in the Scope of Services. 

7. Does the ECUA want the consultant to develop recommendations regarding pay policies? 

Response: The ECUA is seeking recommendations regarding its current pay policies, including, 
but not limited to, current career progression plans, class and pay structure, and other financial 
incentives, as referenced in the Scope of Services. 

8. Does the ECUA want the consultant to include both public and private sector data for 
comparison in the market survey? Private sector companies rarely respond to custom 
surveys, so our company utilizes reputable published sources to represent the private sector.  
Is that an acceptable alternative to the ECUA? 

Response: As referenced in item “d” of the Scope of Services, the ECUA requests market data 
from the following categories at minimum:  All Industries, Sewage and Water Systems, and 
Governmental Entities from local, state, and southeast regional or national competitive 
markets.  If private sector data is not readily available, then reputable published sources may 
be used to ascertain that data.  Since the ECUA is a governmental entity with private sector 
competition for employee talent, it is important to consider that data should be grounded in 
both public and private sector realms. 

9. Due to the current situation with COVID-19, our employees are continuing to work remotely. 
Will you accept the proposal via email or electronic submittal in lieu of hard copies or USBs? 

Response: No, proposals will not be accepted via email or electronic submittal. 

10. Will you accept scanned signatures in lieu of original ink? 

Response: The ECUA will accept scanned signatures in lieu of original ink. 

11. For item “t” – is the expectation a legal review of all positions and their FSLA status for ECUA 
to put into effect? Or to make generic recommendations on the FSLA status based on the 
understanding of work for the ECUA to take into consideration and make a final decision? 

Response: The ECUA’s expectation for item “t” is a review of the active positions and 
recommendation for FLSA exemption status, based upon the exemption categories as defined 
by the Department of Labor and the FLSA.  

12. For items “u” – “aa” – to what extent is exact data required for all of these different 
positions? For example, if there is no reportable data available for a “Wastewater Collection 
Technician”, how will that inform ECUA’s decision on which vendor to select?  

a. If a specific data point for a job isn’t available, is the ECUA open to look at similar jobs 
with a similar scope of responsibility to make recommendations? 

Response: The ECUA would defer to the expertise of the respondent to select similar 
jobs or combine aspects from multiple jobs as a “hybrid” based upon the 

Page 2 of 3



responsibilities and duties of the position, as referenced in the job description and/or 
Position Description Questionnaires. 

b. If job specific data is in fact required, is ECUA open to a Custom Compensation Survey 
to make that happen? 

Response: Due to the tight timeline for this study, there would not be sufficient time 
available to complete a custom compensation survey. 

13. Once a pay and grade structure is established, does the ECUA want or require either digital 
tools, or training to maintain this work moving forward? 

Response: Per item “dd” in the Scope of Services, the ECUA requests up to twenty (20) hours of 
consultation following project completion.  This consultation may include supportive services, 
such as training in the use of tools or methods to maintain the structure moving forward. 

14. Does the ECUA value ongoing compensation information to make market adjustments for 
following years? 

Response: The ECUA would like recommendations for future market adjustments which may 
be necessary due to wage compression influences, such as increases to the Florida minimum 
wage or future pay band adjustments.   

 

  

 _____________________________________ 
 RESPONDENT’S SIGNATURE 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 NAME OF RESPONDENT FIRM 
 

 
-END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1- 

ECUA RFP NO. 2022-09 
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